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BY EMAIL and RESS  
  April 23, 2012 
 Our File No. 20100377 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn:  Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
 Re:  EB-2010-0377/8/9, EB-2011-0043 – Renewed Regulatory Framework  
 
We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition.  We enclose the SEC submissions in the 
above matter, which are being filed a day late.  We apologize for the late filing, which arose 
simply because the time necessary to complete the submissions ended up being much greater 
than we forecast. 
 
The Board will see from the content of the submissions that we have deliberately not read the 
submissions of others, in order to avoid any inappropriate reply in our filing.  However, in our 
submissions we have proposed that the Board allow all parties the opportunity to reply to others, 
and SEC would likely avail itself of that option if available. 
 
All of which is respectfully submitted. 
 
Yours very truly, 
JAY SHEPHERD P. C. 
 
 
 
Jay Shepherd 
 
cc: Wayne McNally, SEC (email) 


